

Re: Global Adjustment case, CIN

From: "Maimona, Mashoka (MOF)" <mashoka.maimona@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Jan 2017 18:07:05 -0500

Thanks Marianne! Will be connecting with you more in the future as I wade my way through my CEFD/assets file!

Have a great evening,
Mashoka

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:49 PM
To: Maimona, Mashoka (MOF)
Subject: RE: Global Adjustment case, CIN

Hi Mashoka,

Welcome to MOF! I am indeed the lead on the Energy file. Energy should take the lead on the issue as that is Energy policy.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Cheers,
Marianne

From: Maimona, Mashoka (MOF)
Sent: January-19-17 5:47 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: Global Adjustment case, CIN

Hi Marianne,

I'm one of the new senior advisors in CSB – great to e-meet you! I'm in charge of creating CEFD/OFA-related comms materials.

Please excuse me if I'm mistaken, but I understand you're the policy lead on this file? As per Marc's question below, are we correct to assume that Energy will be taking the lead on this issue?

Thanks in advance,
Mashoka

From: Pichette, Marc (MOF)
Sent: January-19-17 2:53 PM
To: Gavin He
Cc: Maimona, Mashoka (MOF)
Subject: RE: Global Adjustment CIN

Thanks Gavin. Regarding the Premier's comments about possibly removing the Delivery

Charge, would we be involved or is this strictly an Energy/Distributors issue?

From: Gavin He [<mailto:Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: January 19, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Pichette, Marc (MOF); Maimona, Mashoka (MOF)
Subject: Global Adjustment CIN

Hi Marc/Mashoka,

The Supreme Court of Canada has released its decision on the Leave to Appeal on the Global Adjustment case, which was dismissed with costs. Therefore, CEFD has updated the Global Adjustment Lawsuit CIN to reflect this decision.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Gavin He
Corporate and Electricity Finance Division
Ontario Financing Authority
416-325-0924 | Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.